Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 11:40 AM

To: ‘danfeldmanl@gmail.com’; ‘dfeldman@jjay.cuny.edu’

Subject: Advancing Scholarship on Issues of Oversight, Ethics, Accountability -- including as

relates to the NYS Attorney General

Dear Professor Feldman,

| heard you speak at the November 29, 2012 forum on the New York Constitution at the Rockefeller Institute. | don’t
recall if we met at that time, however, | would very much like to speak with you, as soon as possible, about the
important areas of your expertise about which you teach at John Jay College of Criminal Justice: “Oversight &
Investigation” and “Ethics & Accountability”.

Our non-partisan, non-profit citizens organization has a gold-mine of primary-source documentary evidence to furnish
you to advance your scholarship — including as relates to the New York State Attorney General.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373

elena@judgewatch.org




